

Transfers.
Additional Protection Outlying Sections.
Northwestern District.
Mont Alto, Etc.

In the matter of additional patrolmen to afford better police protection for the outlying sections of the Northwestern District, as referred to in communication from A. E. Sullivan, dated August 11th., 1911, a report, as follows, was received from the Marshal:

"Baltimore, Md., September 14th., 1911.

To The Honorable,

The Board of Police Commissioners.

Gentlemen:-

In order to obtain the services of two extra patrolmen for duty in the North-western District, I have arranged Squads #6 and #7, Division B., Central District, in such a manner as to do away with posts #49 and #57 - merging these posts into other posts and thereby obtain two extra patrolmen who can be transferred to the Northwestern District for duty on the outskirts of that district, or at such other points where their services may be most needed.

I am attaching hereto the exact boundaries of Division B. posts in Squads #6 and #7 after abolishing posts #49 and #57.

Upon the suggestion of Captain George G. Henry, Central District, I would respectfully recommend that Patrolmen William Carter and William L. Carlos, be transferred to the Northwestern District.

Very respectfully,

THOMAS F. FARNAN, Marshal."

The recommendation of the Marshal, as above, was approved.

(See Exhibit No. 3549.)

George T. Williams,
Report of Survey.

A report, as follows, was received, read and the recommendation as therein contained was approved:

"Baltimore, September 11th., 1911.

To The Board of Police Commissioners.

Gentlemen:-

In compliance with your instructions of September 8th., 1911, we have made a thorough medical examination of George T.